SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS: Part 18

X
MIRIAM HERSH and MICHAEL HERSH, Index No. 006170-2009
Plaintiffs, Justice Bernadette Bayne
-against-
NOTICE OF
ELIZABETH REBECCA COHEN, RAPHAEL COHEN, MOTION TO QUASH

ARYEH LARRY WOLBE, ELI WOLBE, ZVI GLUCK,
JOSHUA AMBUSH, ARIEL FISHMAN, HINDA
FISHMAN, EFFI GOLDSTEIN, ABE LIFSCHITZ,
AYELET MEHLMAN, SARAH KREISLER, YOSEF
SHIDLER, RACHEL ROSENGARTEN, DINA
DEUTSCH, and JOHN DOES #1-18,

Defendants.

oy

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, upon the annexed Affirmation of Ron Lazebnik dated=

July 12, 2010, and all prior proceedings had herein, non-party Anonymous Forum Hosts' willg:}
move this Court at Part 18, on the 5th day of August 2010, at the Courthouse, 360 Adams Strerg"t,
Brooklyn, New York, at 9:30 a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, for an Order f:’
pursuant to CPLR 2304 quashing the subpoenas duces tecum dated June 14, 2010, issued by

Plaintiffs to Internet service providers Google, Inc., and Yahoo!, Inc., and pursuant to CPLR

3103 for a protective order with respect to the subpoenas and for such other further and different

relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

' The Anonymous Forum Hosts include the operators of the forums located at the following
internet addresses (sought by Plaintiffs’ June 14, 2010, subpoena to Google, Inc.):
unorthodoxjews.blogspot.com, anunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, groupoj.blogspot.com,
unorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, aunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, un-orthodoxjew.blogspot.com,
theunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, daattorah.blogspot.com. They also include the user of the

following e-mail address (sought by Plaintiffs’ June 14, 2010, subpoena to Yahoo, Inc.):
a_unorthodoxjew@yahoo.com.




PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that pursuant to CPLR Section 2214(b) answering
papers, if any, are to be served upon the undersigned no later than seven days before the return

date of this motion.

Dated: New York, New York
July 12,2010

By: &« d/'\zcg\/.(-‘
Ron Lazebnik
Lincoln Square Legal Services, Inc.
Samuelson-Glushko Intellectual Property &
Information Law Clinic
Fordham Law School
33 West 60th Street, 3™ Floor
New York, New York 10023-7905
(212) 636-6934
rlazebnik@law.fordham.edu

Matt Zimmerman

(pro hac vice application forthcoming)
Electronic Frontier Foundation

454 Shotwell Street

San Francisco, California 94110

(415) 436-933 x 127

mattz@eff.org

Attorneys for Anonymous Forum Hosts

TO: Jeffrey Schreiber
Meister, Seelig & Fein
140 East 45th Street, 19™ Floor
New York, New York 10017
212-655-3500
js@msf-law.com

Thomas Decea

Bradley F. Silverman

Danzig Fishman & Decea

One North Broadway, 12th Floor
White Plains , NY 10601
914-285-1400

Attorneys for Plaintiffs



Solomon N. Klein

Law Offices of Solomon N. Klein

1410 Broadway, Suite 1802

New York, New York 10018

212-575-0202

sklein@solomonklein.com

Attorney for Defendants Aryeh Larry Wolbe and Zvi Gluck

Leah Shedlo

Kleinman & Shedlo, P.C.

14406 70th Avenue

Flushing, New York 11367
Ishedlo@yahoo.com

Attorney for Defendant Sarah Kreisler

Stuart Kagen

4 Diana’s Trail

Staten Island, New York 10304

646-270-8532

skagen@kagenlaw.com

Attorney for Defendants Elizabeth Rebecca Cohen and Raphael Cohen

Joshua M. Ambush, Esq.

Law Offices of Joshua M. Ambush, LLC
Hilton Plaza

1726 Reisterstown Road, Suite 206
Baltimore, Maryland 21208

Filing Pro Se



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS: Part 18

MIRIAM HERSH and MICHAEL HERSH, Index No. 006170-2009
Plaintiffs, Justice Bernadette Bayne
-against-
AFFIRMATION IN
ELIZABETH REBECCA COHEN, RAPHAEL COHEN, SUPPORT OF MOTION
ARYEH LARRY WOLBE, ELI WOLBE, ZVI GLUCK, TO QUASH

JOSHUA AMBUSH, ARIEL FISHMAN, HINDA
FISHMAN, EFFI GOLDSTEIN, ABE LIFSCHITZ,
AYELET MEHLMAN, SARAH KREISLER, YOSEF
SHIDLER, RACHEL ROSENGARTEN, DINA
DEUTSCH, and JOHN DOES #1-18,

Defendants.

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF NEW YORK ; .

RON LAZEBNIK, an attorney duly admitted to practice in the courts of the State of New York,
affirms the following under penalties of perjury:

1. I'am over the age of 21, a Supervising Attorney at Lincoln Square Legal Services, Inc.,
33 West 60th St., 3rd Floor, New York, NY, attorneys for Non-Party Anonymous Forum Hosts,
and, as such, I am fully familiar with all the facts and circumstances of this matter as they pertain
to the instant Motion.

2. I submit this affirmation in support of Anonymous Forum Hosts’ motion for an Order to

be entered by this Court (a) pursuant to CPLR 2304 quashing the subpoenas duces tecum dated

June 14, 2010, issued by Plaintiffs to Internet service providers Google, Inc., and Yahoo!, Inc.



(the “Subpoenas”), (b) pursuant to CPLR 3103 for a protective order with respect to the
Subpoenas, and (c) for such other and different relief as this Court deems just and proper.
3. The “Anonymous Forum Hosts” include anonymous speakers and forum operators whose
forums and participants are targeted by the Subpoenas. They include the operators of the forums
located at the following Internet addresses: unorthodoxjews.blogspot.com,
anunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, groupoj.blogspot.com, unorthodoxjew.blogspot.com,
aunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, un-orthodoxjew.blogspot.com, theunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com,
daattorah.blogspot.com (collectively the “Websites™). They also include the users of the
following e-mail address: a_unorthodoxjew@yahoo.com (the “E-mail Address”).
4. Plaintiff served a Verified Amended Complaint, dated March 19, 2010. A copy of the
Verified Amended Complaint is annexed as Exhibit A.
5. On June 14, 2010, Plaintiffs served subpoenas duces tecum on non-parties Google, Inc.,
and Yahoo!, Inc. Copies of the subpoenas are annexed as Exhibit B (“Google subpoena”) and
Exhibit C (“*Yahoo subpoena™).
6. The Google subpoena requests, inter alia, production of:

e All documents relating or referring to the Websites;

e Documents sufficient to identify the creator(s), owner(s), and/or administrators of
the Websites;

e Documents sufficient to identify all persons who posted to the Websites; and

e All posts to any of the Websites.
7. The Yahoo subpoena requests, inter alia, production of documents sufficient to identify
the owner of the E-mail Address.
8. Plaintiffs’ Verified Amended Complaint, while discussing several Internet websites, does

not identify the Websites or the E-mail Address in any of its allegations.



9, On July 7, 2010, Matt Zimmerman, counsel to the Anonymous Forum Hosts, contacted
Mr. Bradley F. Silverman, counsel for Plaintiffs, by phone requesting that Plaintiffs narrow or
withdraw the Subpoenas. Plaintiffs were also requested to agree to extend the deadline by which
the Anonymous Forum Hosts could timely file a motion to quash the subpoenas.

10.  OnJuly 8, 2010, Mr. Zimmerman sent a letter to Mr. Silverman reiterating the requests of
the Anonymous Forum Hosts. A true and correct copy of this letter is annexed as Exhibit D.

11.  Asof July 11, Plaintiffs have neither withdrawn or narrowed the subpoenas, nor granted
an extension of time.

ARGUMENT
PURSUANT TO CPLR 2304 THE SUBPOENA MUST BE QUASHED

12. As discussed in further detail in the accompanying Memorandum of Law in Support of
the Motion to Quash, and can be seen from the Verified Amended Complaint, Google subpoena
and Yahoo subpoena, Plaintiffs’ Subpoenas are invalid under New York Law, violate First
Amendment law and are prohibited by the Stored Communications Act.

13.  The Subpoenas do not explain the connection between the requested information and the
allegations of the Verified Amended Complaint, or why such information is necessary.
Plaintifts” Subpoenas therefore fail to satisty the requirement of CPLR 3101(a)(4) that they
provide a “notice stating the circumstances or reasons such disclosure is sought or required.”

CPLR 3101(a)(4). See, e.g., Kooper v. Kooper, 74 A.D.3d 6, 2010 N.Y. Slip Op. 04147 at *6 (2d

Dept. 2010).
14.  Plaintiffs’ Subpoenas are further deficient in that, in violation of CPLR 3101(a), Plaintiffs
make no effort to specify what information and materials about the non-party online anonymous

speakers they actually believe is necessary to their case.



15.  In addition, as anonymous online speakers enjoy a qualified privilege under the First
Amendment, Plaintiffs’ subpoenas are barred by CPLR 3101(b) which renders privileged

information immune from discovery. See, e.g., Spectrum Sys. Int’l Corp. v. Chem. Bank, 78

N.Y.2d 371, 376 (1991). See also, e.g., Grandbouche v. Clancy, 825 F.2d 1463, 1466 (10th Cir.

1987) (citing Silkwood v. Kerr-McGee Corp., 563 F.2d 433, 438 (10th Cir. 1977) (“[W]hen the

subject of a discovery order claims a First Amendment privilege not to disclose certain
information, the trial court must conduct a balancing test before ordering disclosure.”)). As
discussed in the accompanying Memorandum of Law in Support of the Motion to Quash,
Plaintiffs have failed to meet the burden of showing why the protections afforded by the First
Amendment to the Anonymous Forum Hosts and anonymous participants on those forums
should be ignored.
16.  Moreover, to the extent that Plaintiffs’ Subpoenas seek the content of communications in
electronic storage, Plaintiffs’ subpoenas fail to satisfy the requirements of the federal Stored
Communications Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701 et. seq.) which bar the use of discovery subpoenas to
obtain the contents of communications from electronic communication services such as Google
and Yahoo.

ACCORDINGLY, it is respectfully requested that the instant motion be granted in its
entirety, together with such other relief as the Court deems proper.

Dated: New York, New York
July 12, 2010

Fan dreell

Ron Lazebnik




ExhibitA



SUPREME COQURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS ' ‘ C

MIRIAM HERSH aqd MICHREL HERSH., Index No. 006170-2009

Plaintiffs,

A" ws er 3y ag

FIRAT AMENDED

- against - VERIFIED COMPLATNT

ELTZARETH REBECCA COHEN, RAPHARETL
COHEN, ARYEH LARRY WOLRE, ELI WOLRE,
ZVI GLUCK, JOSHUA-AMBUSH, ARIEL
FISHMAN, HINDA FISHMAN, EFFI
GOLDSTEIN, ABE LIFSCHITZ, AYELET
MEHIMAN, SARAH KREISLER, YOSEF
SHIDLER, RACHEL ROSENGARTEN, DINA :
DEUSTCH, and JOHN DOES #1-18, . :

5 TR er 3a

Defendants,

‘Plaintiffs Miriam Hersh and Michael Hersh, hushband and wifs
{(together, “Plaintiffs”), by and through their attorneys Danzig
‘ Fishman & Decea, as and for their first amended verified
complaint against defendants Elizabeth Rebecca Cohen, Raphael
Cohen, Aryeh Larry Wolbe, Eli Wolbe, Zvi Gluck, Joshua'Ambush,
Ariel Fishman, Hinda 'Fishman, Effe Goldstein, Abe Lifschit;,
Ayelet Mehlman, <Yosef Shidler Rachel Rosengarten, Dina-?eustch,
and John Does #1~18 (representing pe:éons Qhose identities are as
yet unknown to Plaintiffs bui who eéngaged in tertious conduct
that caused injury to Plaintiffs) {collectively or individually,

a8 the context may imply, “Defendants”) hereby allege as follows:




Preliminary Statemant

1. This is ap action by Plaintiffs who are tha victims of
a4 pernicious apg malicious campaign of harassment  ang
intimidation orchestrated prlnC1pally by defendant EliZabeth
Rébecca Cohen, acting in concert with, and aided and abetted by,
the other defendants. The'  campaign was zntended to, and
certainly had the effect of, causing Plaintiffs’ employers to
termlnat& ' their employment contracts without cause ang td
interfere with Plaintiffs’ prospective business relationships.

2. By ‘this actlon Plaintiffs seek to recover damages
‘caussd by the Defendants’ tortious 1nterference with Plaintiffs’
contracﬁs torticus interfarence w;th prospective business
reiations, 1ntentional lnfliction of emotlonal distress and prima
facie tort in connection W1th ‘the torticus conduct of Defendants.
Bmth Mr and Mrs. Hersh lost their jobs, business relatlons and
endured cmotional distress as a direct result of Defcndants’
concertad effarts Lo cause exactly that result, | ‘ |

5. Until recently defendant Elizabeth Rebacca  Cohen
(“Cohen~}, Plalntlff Miriam Herah’s sister, portrayed hersalf as
a caring sister and sister-in-law of Plaintiffs’ and aunt to
Plaintiffs’ children; Unbeknownst to the Hershes, howswer, Cohen
had for years despised flaintiffs for no logical reasen and had
been during this time surzeptltlously spreading falsehoadsr
gossip and defamatory stataments about Plaintirfs,

%-  Defendant Cohen carefully kept her feelings and

- Wrongful actions sacret, amd did not roveal them to Plaintiffs,




who dic} not learn of Cohen’s wxcr;gdoing,.or the depths to which
she would go to act on her distorted fuel:.ngs .about Plaintlffs
and their family, until the events ciescribed herein occurred

5. While h:.ding behind a fal.se front of piety and
propriety, defendant. Cohen workcd to :I.mplement a plot that ghe
had devised to cause Blaintiffs and their family inten=ze
emotional pain and suffering as well as significant monetary
damages apparently to feed her own deranged view of life and
intense jaalousy of her gister, Plaintiff Miriam He:céh- The
purpeorted justification Ior the actions of defendant Cohen as
‘herein descr:.bed was 1o protect Pla1nt1 ffg two twin ehildren. It
is incomprehenslble how indualng Plaintiffs” employers toe breach
the terms and conditions of their employment contracts and taking
steps to preclude Plaz.nt:.f’r‘s from earning a living would benefit
their childrcm Moreover, the acticns of Defendants, spearheaded
by defandant Cohen, caused massive damage to Plaintiffs’ other
8izx children. While defendsnt Cohen attempts to justify her
conduct under the gquise of the be;t interest of Plaintiffs’ two
twin children, in fact it was te satlate her envy .for her
sister's tulfilled life. In fact, defendant Cohen initiated her -
campaign of surzeptitiOusly spreading falsehoods, goasip and
dafamaéory statements about Elaiﬁtiffa immediately upon’ their
mar:iagé 21 years'a’go - long'before any of their & children wers

even beorn.




Partios

| 6, Defendant Cohen resides at 3559 Cedarhill Road, Fa?
Rockaway, New York. Cohen is a sister of plazntlff Miriam Hersh
and the wife ¢f defendant Raphael Cohen.

7. Defendant Raphael Cohen resides at 559 ‘Cedarhill Road,
Far Rockaway, New York He is the husband of defendant Cohen and
the brother of defendant Ayelet Mehlman,

8. Defendané Aryeh Larry wWolbe zresides at 7527 Apache
Plume Drive, Houston, Texas. He is the brothsr of defendant Eli
Wolbae, '

9. Defendant Eli Wolbe resides in Neve Yaakov, Jerusalem,
Israel. He is the brother of defendant Aryeh Larry Wolbe.

10. Defendant Zvi Gluck. resides at - 65~96 1e0th Street,
Fresh Meadows, New York. Togethax Wlth defendant Effe Goldstein,
Gluck is listed as an officer of & Facebook gfoup called “Save
Y's L:fe.f

11. Defendant Joshua Ambush is an ‘attorney with offices
located at Hilton Plaza, 1726 Reistertown Road, Suite 2086,
Ealtimére, Maryland.

12. Defendant Axiel Eushman, upon 1nformat1¢n and belief,
resides at 6613 B Hart Lane Austin, . Texas, 144-27 Melbourne
Avenue, Flushing Naw York and / ¢r in Israel. He is the husband
of defendant Hinda Fishman, | -

13. Dafendant Hinda Fishman, upon info:matlon and belief,

resides at 6€13 B Hart Tane Austin, Texas, 144-27 Melbourne




" Avenue, Flushing New York and / or in Iszasl, She is the wife Qf
defendant Arie] Fishman, -

14. Defendant Effe Goldstein, upon information and beiief,
rasidea in England, Bffe Goldstein, togethe# with defendanE Abé
Lifshltz, is one of the iisted, adminlstrators of Facebaok groups
called "Save Y’s Life. ” '

15. Defendant Abe’ Lifschitz, upon information -and belief,
residcs at 3212 Avénué P. Brooklyn, New York or 2015 Shore
Farkway, Brooklyn New York. Together with defendant Goldstein,
Lifschitz is one of the ligted admlnlstrators; and also is listed
as the createor cf, a Facebook group called “Save Y's Life,”

16. Defendant Ayelet Mehlman is an individual regiding at
270 W B84th Street,. New York, New York She is a gister of
defendant Raphael Cohen.

17. Defandantl Saréh Kreislep reéidaa at 11726 Lovejoy
Street, Silver Spring Maryland. She is the sistez of defendant
Elizabeth Rebecca Cohen and of Plaintift erzam Hersh.

18. Defendant Yosef Shidler, upon 1nformat1c:n and belief,
résidea at ‘1839 Weztwood, Los Rngeles, Cal;fornla or 35 Coral,
Greenwood Village, Colorado. Shidleri hosts a website calle&'
wiw. thecooljew, con.. . '

19. Defendant Rachel Rosengarten, upoh information and
belief, resides at 89 Bates'Drive. Monsey, New York.

20. Defendant Dina Deutsch, ﬁpnn information and belief,

Tesides at 8178 Avenue M, Brooklyn, Naew York.




2l. John Does 1-18 are individuals who participated in the
tortious conduct whose ldentities are not presently known to
Plaintiffa,

Allegations Common to all Causas-of Action

22_‘ The Hershes are the loving parents of elght children
who range in age from 5 to 19,

23, The Hershes’ twin boys, hereinafter refarred to-as “y~”
and “S”, are now 18 years old. Y and 5 were born with
disabilifies requiring special needs.

‘24, Mxz. Hersh owns slgnificant intellectual property rights
to several ihtarnational paténts, as well as to sophisticared
proprietary software products and his company’s lead investors
were 1ocated in Israel. In’ 2002, in furtheranca of his business
interests, the Hershas and their children zelccated toe Israel.

25. ' Because of their disabilltles 2.and 8 required special
tutoring in Israel. to agsist the Hershes’ efforts to mainstrsam
the boys in regular scheol pmograma} indeed, for some of the
time, as a result of their disabilities, S and Y were not able to
attend any- zchool PIograms and were entirely home—schooled.

26. Plaintiffs hired defendant Axyeh Larry Wolbe, who then
lived near them in Jerusalem, o tutor $ and Y.

27. Unbeknownst to Plaintiffs, the Cohen called numerous of
their - and Plaintiffs ~ relatives, friends, and neighbors to
sprazd false rﬁmcxa'about‘the Hershes; 'they somehow discovered
the tutoring arrangement with Aryeh Larry Wolbe that the Hershes
had established for. Y and S.




Hersh was abgsing his wife, whovwag afraid to seek help. The
Statements ﬁera false.when made and known by defendant'cahen to
' be false, ‘

29, As a result of the call to Aryeh Larry Wolbe, and
numerous calls thereafter from defendant Cohen, he was persuaded
by Cohen that the Hershes Qe:e child abusers when the allegation
Was completeiy false,

30. Thereafter, éefendant Cohen ‘began to freq&ently call
the twins when"théy wefe at Aryeh Larry Wolbe's hoﬁge for
tutoring to speak with thgm outgide of the supervision, and
wiﬁﬁout'the knowledge - much less congent - of Plaintiffs.

31.  Defendant Cohen also arranged for the provision of cell
phones for the twins ~'$gain'ﬁithout Plaintiffs® knowledge - and
- arranged: £or both the puzrchase and‘trénsfer eof tﬁose phones to-
the twins in Tsrael for’the'purpoqe eI surreptitiously calliing
them multiple tifies each week ~ and sometimﬁs multiple times per
dax} =~ QVer a pericd of savéral yeéra' .W.i'thout Plaintiffs’
knowledga, |
. 32, Upon iﬁfoi:maticn and belief, during the telephone walls
made Lo Y and s'by defendant Cohen while they were at Aryeh Larrf
Wolbe”s house and to their secret cell phones (which took place
almost daily over » twe~year timB‘Span pagidniﬁg when the boys
were just 11 years old), defendant Cohen repeétedly told the twin

boys that only she cared about them while their parents did not;




that their parents were mentally uUnbalanced and were abusing
them; and that she 1ntendad té save them from their unbalanced
and abusiva parents. The stetements were false when made and
known by defandant Cohen to be false. .

. 33+ Defendant Cohen, who untll‘then had been coxdia)l at
best, but had almost néver shown any real intefest in any of the
Hexshes’ children, algo arranged for ¥ and § to be sent gifes and

monies without the knowledge of thelr parsnts, telling Y and 8

that she had to do so secretly, and that they nesded to keep the .

gifts and monies secret from thelx parents, because, in the past,
2he had sent the twins g;fts and menles through their parents and
that thair paren£s had kept the gifts and monies for themselves
The statements were false when made and knowh by defendant Cohen
'to be false. ,

34, While this was occurring, Plalntiffs found a new school-
for learning d;sabled and “gpecial needs” children that was just
opening in the nprthern Israeli village of K’far -Zeitim which
seemed well-suited to address the special needs of Y and S.

35. The sghool, on what was formerly a farm, still had the
farm buxldings and animals. '

36 Its curriculum lncluded académics for part of the day
as wall as farm and COnstruction work to be performed by the
students.

37. 8 agreed to attend the school in’ K far Zelt;m, and
began there in the fall of 2004




38. ¥ did hot want to attend the K'far Zeitim school but
preferred instead to attend school in North Emericy. Plaintiffs
agreed to accommodate ¥'s choice of attending a different schoo}
in North America. . .

‘ 39. Plaintiffs identified an appropriate school in Toronto,
Canada for learningwdzsabled and “special needs® teenagers that
came highly recommandad.

40. Y agreed tO'attend the Toronto school, and the Hershes
enrclled him thers, |

4l. In the fali of 2004, Mz, Hersh personally flew with Y
from Israel to Horth America to ensura that hig transitlon to the
nhew SChQOl in Toronto would be as sucaessful as possibla.

42. Plaintiffs would later learn that even before Mr, Hersh
arrived in Toronto with ¥, defendant Cohen had called the school
and told 1t2 principal that ¢ was an abused child from an abusive
home who had grown w in an abnormal home envirorment. The
Statements were false when made and known by defendant Cohen to
be false. '

43. When defendant Cohewn learned that £ had bean placed in -
the K’ far Zeitinm schoel she called the school and told tha school
adminlstrators that M: Hersh was abusing hlB ¢hildren; thar he:
had been severely beating the twin boys, locking them in rooms
for long period$ without fcod or water; and drugging them without
a prescrxptlen 80 as to coptrol them. The statements were fulse

when made and known by defendant Ccohen to be false




44. Upon information and belief, defendant Cohen also .
instructed defendant ‘Eld 'Wolbe and others rto indepeﬁdeﬁtly
contaelt the schools Plaintiffs} sons were artending and repeat
the =ame allegations of abuse,'which they subsaquently did.

45, 3s % result oflhe; telephone ecalls, énd chose of her
agents, the K'far Zeitim SChooi wasg requiréd to ;epért the
allegations +o tha TIsraeli authorities, whigh ‘epened  two
investigationa: -a  crimina] Anvestigation and a  social
aerviées/chiid Protection investigaticn.

_ 46. - The criminal investigation was. closed . almost.
immediately because - amonyg other things;— the police discovered
that all the -allagations were obvicusly false and without any
bagis whatsoeVE;. ‘

47. The Hershes later learned that the final Israeli Pplice‘
Teéport mentioned the faot that there was & “secret network”
aligned against Plaintiffs that was being controllgd from outside
-Israel by defendant Cchen and that there was absolutely no truth
¢ the allegations. |

48. The social services -invéstigatian, which involved
extremely disrbptive and intrusive prohing info_ Plaintiffs’
family life and the livés of their othar six childrén, Was not
constrained by the absencs of credible evidence as was the
criminal investigation and, therefore, lasted for approximately

8ix menths.
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50. At or about this time, Mrs. Hersh becams véry 111 with
lymphoma, ¢ven while the suci&l sexV1ces investigation had still
not yet been afficially concluded, on or about August 2005 the
Hershes returned to New York in order te obraip more advanced
treatmants for Mrs. Hersh’s zllness.

51.. While Plaintiffs were in Naw York the Israeli

that the Israali pollca did; namely, that there wag no substance
whatacever to the allegations. and the complaint by Defendants was
dlsposed of as “unfounded”'

52. The Israeli Soc1al services also ruled thar s should be
reunited with his parents.

33. In an apparent ‘effort not  t& be donied, upon
information and belief, Aryeh Larry Wolbe, acting in concert with
. defendantsg Elizabeth Cohen and Raphael Cohen Zvi Gluck and Dina
Deutsch, set up many websites with Mr. Hersh’s picture in which
it was inplied that Mr. Hersh was a child abuser and worse. At
the time the websites were created, Defendants knew or should
have Jnown the information centained therein was falgse,

34. These sites exprassly issued a “ecal) to  action,”
exhorting whoever viewed them to bring as mueh pressure as
pessiple o bear upon  the Hershes, and expressly listed the

Hershes' heme address so as to max;mize the ability for pecple

i1




who viewed the sites in cybef9§ace to harass, threaten and
intimidate the Hershes in person. '

55, 1In an‘unrelenting effort to further their self servipg,
irrational agenda, upon information and balief, Acyeh Larry wolbe
and his agants or proxijes, acting in concert with - and under tﬁe.
guidance of - defendant Cchgn, also cantacte& Neow xoik City
Administration for Children‘g Services (“ACS”) aevera] times and
inétru&ted ACS to view the websites that he had 5@t up about My,
. Hersgh.

56. As a resulﬁ of the above  mentioned telephone calls to
ACS, ACs Tequested that Mr. Haersh graﬁt to'ﬁhgm rermission to
speak directly with y at the Tranquility Bay, Jamaica_School he
was then attending. Mr. Hersh.gfanted the'requaét.‘ '

.57‘. ACS, upon speaking with ¥ at Tranquility- Bay, congluded _
that he was ahsdlutely safe and was being adequately taken care
.af. ‘ '

58. .a Aupervisor at acs then sboke with the Hershes to
compliment them op having been so determined to help Y that they
had not given Up until they had located: a fdcility that was
appropriste for Y and appeared to be Jhelping him with his
disabilitiés. ACS then cfficially closéd.their Anvestigation as
“unfounded”. . | ‘

59. Upen ihformation and bellef, Aryeh larry wWolbe, ELi
Wolbe, Zvi Gluck, Effe Goldstein, Aba Lipshitz,and Dina Deutsch,
aéting in ﬁqncertAWIth -and under the guidance of - defendant

Cohen, also sat up  MySpacs and Facebook groﬁps ahd public pages

12




on the Internet, urging hundreds of teenaqers across the country
to plcket and pxotest in front of the Hersh home (he listed their
home address on the site); to ¢call the Hershes at all hours of
the day and nlght to demand Y= release” (he also listed the
Hersheg’ phone number). and to take any steps neaessary to
convin¢e Mr. Hersh to bring Y out of Tranqulllty Bay. .

€0. Many of the posts on thesze group sites supported and
even ancouraged violence against the Hershes, causing them to
fear for their personal safety and f£ér the safety of their
Tamily.

61. In addition, Deutaeh posted at least _two  known
gtatements Supporting sites which were actiVely demanding the
tarmination of Mr, Herah fram Hatazalah and that he  be put in
jail for committing “Federal crimes”. These posts were false and’
weére known or should have been known to be false by defendant
Deutsch. ‘ ‘

€2. Upon 1nformation and belief, Aryeh Larry' Wolbe, R1i
Wolbe, Zvi Gluck, Dina pDeutsch and Rarhel Rmsengarten, agting in
concert.with ~ and under the guidance of - dafendants Cchanr
also began intensive efforts to embarrass, hargss and intimicate
Plaintiffs py attempting to organize & large'public PIotest on
‘the J2w1sh Sabbath in front of the prominent synagogue of which
the Hersh famlly had been members for the lasgt twenty seven (27)
Yoars

63, Ip addition, upon lnformatzon and beliaf, aefendants

Cohen, Aryeh Larry Wolbe, EJi Walbe, Zvl Gluck, Dina Dsutsch and
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Rachel Rosengarten ang /- or their agents or proxies, contacted
many of the Hersheg’ neighbors and told {hen thap the Hershes
were child abusers, and encouraged these people to confront the
Hershes. | _

64. Upon information and belief, maﬁy of Mr. Hershis
frien-ds, neighbors, business associates, : 1mr§stors, and
potential investors in beth TIsrael and the U.5. were approached
by.peqple sent b} defendants Cohesn, Aryeh Larry Wolbe, EB1i Wolbe,
Zvi Gluck, Deutsch ang Rosengarten, who harassed them and
_deﬁaqded'to know how they could “continue to be assoclated with a
wan like Michéel‘Hershf which was intended to, and cerfaigly had

the effact of; inferfaring with his business,relaticpgh;ps.

€5. Upon Information and belief,- Aryeh Larry.Wo}.‘be also’
‘asked a friend in Israel to preterd thal he was & reporter named
“Erez Nussbaum” who was working for a major newspaper in Israel
and this friend {John Doe '#1} b'ez&'ga.n to make many ‘haragsing and
confrontational telephone palls to Mr. Hersh’s call rhone, asking
1f he was planning on abusing, kidnapping or abducting any of his
childrex}. ' | '

66. Upen information and belief, Axyeh larry Wolbe and/or
defendants Cohen, or gthe’rs actimj ﬁn their behalf (John Doe #-2)
in concert with the c¢ther defendants called the Naw Yor'k City
Police Department (“NYPD”)- anenymously and pretandedx that thay
were calling from the Hershes’ home address; the police ware

. tequested to “come to the house inmediately due +o criminal

aCtivity at the home.
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.67. The police immediately dispatched a squéd car with two
NYPD officers who were completely baffled upon arrival to find
absolutely nothing Wrong at the Hersh home. Defendants flléd a
false report which is criminal conduct inder the Penal Coda of
tha State of Naw York.

B8B. In October 2007, Mr. Hersh had takén a leave of &bsance
from his company and accepted a position as Chier _Exscutive
Officer (“CEC”) of Chevra Hatzalah {(“Hatzalah”y, a not-for-profit
Orthodox Jewish institution that ia the largest voiuntear
ambu;ance corps in the Unitgd States.

l 9, Hatzalah has almost 1,500 wvolunteers, 15 branch&ﬂ
around New York, 75 ambulances and 2,000 emergency vehicles, and
a multlmilllon dollar annual budget. ‘

70. Mr. Hersh contered inteo a written employment agreement
with Hatzalah purauant to whicgh he'agreed Lo act as iﬁs CEOQ, a
position which carrles considerable prestige within New York's
Ozrthodox Jewilsh community, at an annual galary of approximately
$200,000 plus a percentage of funds razsed by the. organization,
an additional annual bonus of up to $25, 000 plus benefits and
cextain prerequisites. Under the written amployment aqreement Mz,
Hersh anticipated earning annual compensatien in the sum of
$300,000 or more. Under the terMB and condltlons of - the
employment -agreement M‘r. Hersh c“ould only be terminated for
cause, A .

7l. In or about January 2608, when defendants Elizabeth

Cohen and Raphael Cohen Jlearnsd that Mr. Hersh had taken the
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Hatzalah position and entered intq"a written émployment
agreement, upon infermation and belief, they,. tOgethér with Aryeh
Larry Wolbe, and Eli Wolbe, dispatched a pexson whose idantxty is
25 yel unknown to Plaintiffs (John Doe #3) to sp&ak with the
coordxnators of the Flatbush branch of Hatzalah in an attempt to
Jinduce them to apprcach the Board of Directors of HatZalah,
advise them that thelr CEO was a “N&z - and a “monszter” who was
guilty of child sbuse, and that Hatzalsh should 1mmediately
terminate Mr, Hersh's emplOyment and that, if they did not
immediately terminate Mr., Hersh he and others would see to it
that H&tzalah’s hame would be ruined and its businesq destroyed
72. Upon information and belief, derendants Elizabeth
Cohan, and Aryeh Larry Wolbe and Eli Wolbe, aome of whom hagd
contacts 1n Ratzalah, called thalr contacts at Ratzalah and. Lold
them that Mr. Hersh abused his chlldren, and attempted to
persuade these contacts to work to bring abqut the firing of Mr.
Hersh in breach of his employﬁent agreement, In addition, wpon
information apd belief,- defendant s Elizabeth Cohen, Raphaal
Cohen, Arye Wolbe, and Blg Wolbe actively encouraged defendant
 Zvi Gluck - a member of Hatzalah who had many contacts in tha
organization - to inform all his Hatzalah contacts that Mr. Haxsh
abysed his ¢hildren, and to aggress;vely enlist the help of those
contacts. to force Hatzalah to breech theix contract’ and terminate
Mr. Hersh from his position as CEQ of the oxganization, which

defendant Zvi Gluck pProceeded to do, The statemehts vere false
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and were known of should have beap known by the defendants to be
false,

73. Upon information aﬁd belief, at Qf about the same time,
dafendants Cchen and Aryeéh Larry %olbe informed Ar;el and - Hxnda
Fishman that Mz. Hersh was employed as Hatzalah’'s CEQ and, with
their encouragement, both Ariel and Hinda Fishman spoke to
prominent people at Hatzslah to urge them to have Mr. Hersh.fired
for reasons other than for causé. ,

74. Upon informatiqn and belief, défendants Coherr Aryeh
' Larry' Wolbe, Deutsch ard Resengarten also contacted geveral
'people'af Hétzalah and urged then fa taka all steps possible to
bring about the firing of Mr. Hersh without cause but under the
threat thatr Defendants would destroy the - company.

75 Upon informatlon and belief, Aryeh Larry Wolbe, EILi |
Rolbe, Elizabeth Cohen and Raphael Cohen and / or their agents
then contacted defendant Joshua Ambush and had him conmence in
the United States District Court for the District of Columbla.a
federal léwsuit against the ﬂarshes and the United States
. Departﬁent of"State, Bupposedly on behalf of an érganization
called The Washington Center for Peace and Justice; Inc. (“WCBJI")
(thé-“AmEush lawsuit"} in connection with the Hezrshes alléged
migtreatment of Y, Aﬁ the time Defendant took this action they
knew that the allegations in the lawsuit were frivolous and
faise. Upon information and belief, Amhush never attempted to
effectuate service of procesé in the Ambugh lawsuit on

Plaintiffe. In fact, Plaintiffs were never served with process.
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16. WCPJ is a purported non-profit organization with the
same addresgs as Ambush’s office.

77. The WCRT's charter had expired iong before the filing
of the Ambush lawsuit. ' | 4 |

‘78, Ambush revived the WCPJ's charter dnly five dayé before
filing the Ambugh lawsuit, l |

79- Tha ccmplalnt -in  the Ambush Jlawsuit centains  a
paragraph that has nothing to do witﬁ the substantive alie@ations
‘but which states that Mr. Hersh is the CEO of Hatzalah,

80, No claims were asserted against Hatzalah in the Ambush
lawsuif. . ' '

8l. Upon information and belief, the Ambush lawsuit was a-
shai acpioh comﬁencéd solely‘for the purpose of attempting tb get
4 shield to insulate Ambush and his agents from liability in
connegtion with his anticipated toxtious conduct and otherwise to
“bzing about the termination of My. Hersh by Hatzalah.'

B2. Ambush then contacred the Hatzalah Board, informed the
'Board that he had filed a complaint invalving child abusé charges
in which he named Hatzalah, end threatened that if the Board did
not immediately fire Mr. Hersh :ar ne reason he would xgleaae the
coﬁplaint to the media.

83. Ambush then issued press .releases referring to the
complaint. - |

84. He also pusted copiss of the Ambush lawsuit on the

internet.
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853. Then, upen information and beliéf, defendants Cohen and
Aryeh Larry Wolbe and defendant 2vi Gluck, with the speeifie
intent t6 induce Hatzaiah“,ta Eire Mr. Hersﬁ without cause,
threugh an - individual. whose idontity 4is as vet ﬁnkno@n‘ to
Plaintiffé (“John Dos #4), sent an anbnymoué e-mail to virtuallg
tha entire menmbership of Hatéalah oﬁ three separate occas?ons
urging all members of - Hatzalah to vigw the . websiﬁes which
chastlsed Mr. Hersh and accused him of being an abusive parent
and hugband.

§6, This e-mail instructed all ‘the reciplents to “Please
.halp save a boy’s lifel!! View this web site and please take a
moment To look at the press release and court papers.”

- 87. The websites t.O which the e-mail referred the
recipients .were some of the sites‘sét up, upon infozmatioh,and
lbeliéf, by Aryeh Larry Wolbe, acting in concért with - and. under
the guidancs of - Elizaﬁeth Rebecéa Cohen. The information o
the websites was untrue and known by Defendants to be falée. '

88. The sites implied that Mz. Hersh was a “Nazi and child
abuaer”. The 1nfbrmatioﬁ on the websites was untrue and known by.
Defendants to be false. ‘ | ‘.

8%. Arysh Larry Wolbe, Elizabeth Rebecca Cohen, Raphael
Cohen, and 2vi Gluck, intending to maximize the effects of theix
schene, alga disgeminated the sﬁory.tc'va:ious media outlats.

90. -Their alledations were picﬁed up and printed by the New
York Daily News, the Néw York Jewish Week and others, and gained

wide notoriety in the Orthodox Jewish community in New York
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91. The New York Times, Good Morning Awerica and ABC News
also called Mr. Hersh and/o? Hatzalah’s main offices sgeeking
comments on.the story infentionaiiy fabricated by Defendants,

' 92. In ths “Blogqsphe‘r:e"' ‘as  well, the sLOrY gained_"
momentum, exactly as defendants Cohen and Aryeh Larry Wolbe and
Zvi Gluck “intended and actively encouréged, with diffarent
webgites picking up and reprinting gquotes from other sites,
‘including’ those that Aryeh Larry Wolbe and Zvi ' Gluck had
previcusly set up- '

Upon information and belief, at 01_'about this time, +the
deféndénts and / or their agent;, made numerous international
phone calls to many of the 21 families living in- the Hershes’
former building in Israel, informing them that tha Hershes were °
abusing their children in the United Jtates; and attempting'to'
actively solicit their assistance in the campaign against Mr.
H'q;,rsh aﬂd. his wife. The information was untrue and known by
Defendants and their agents to be false.

. 93, Theaé international omails, _phcge ‘galls, and klogs
evantually suﬁcceded; 'exacti§ aé the dafendants intended and
actively encouraged, in spreading the false story to many of the
Orthodox communities thioughout the United States, Canada,
England,fand Israel, all of whom were encouraged to “save a life”
by joir-xin'g the campaign to harass the Hershes and p'ressure
Hatzalah to terminate Mr. Hersh’s employment without cauge.

' 94. One such site, www.thecooljew.com, hosted by dafendant

Yosef.Shidler, portrayed Mr. Hersh as a “Nazi” - aven. displaying
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Mr. ‘Hersh’s photograph next to a swastika and a title page
labeled ™A Nazi Father” - specifically in. an effort to get
Hatzalah to fire Mr. Hersh,.as Mr. 8hidler later acknéwledged
during a radio interview. -

85, lﬁ‘addition, other anonymeus persens, upon information ‘
and helief aésociated'with defendanté Cohen anﬁfor Arysh Larry
and/or Eli Wolbe and/or Zvi Gluck were repeatedly contacting
Hatzalah on the telephone and via the interpet to push for the
firing of Mr. Hersh. ‘

96. .Yome such individuals include an individual (John Doe
#5) whose identify is not known to Plaintiffs, but who repeatedly
posted -on_  the ﬁatzal;hTalk website ‘(a website f£for Hatzalah’
members) uqder the name. “Attala Israel” and demandéd that Mr,
Hersh be immediately texminated from his pesition as CEC of
'Hatzalah.' '
Defendant Zvi Gluck (“Gluck™), g Hatzalah member, way happy ﬁo
join forces with defendants Cohen,Aryeh Larry Wolbe and Eli Wolbe
against ﬁr. Hersh because Mr..Hersh had previously denied Gluck -
access to certain confldential Hgtzaléh member files which Gluck
had ne autherity to aécess. ’ .

. .97 Dnefendant .Glﬁck, together with defendants . Effe
Goldstein and Abe Lifschitz, had also created, and were the
administratorsland/or moderators ¢f, a Facebook group on the web
called “Save ¥.” | . ‘

98. 'On the fxont page of their Facebéok group, intending to

canse Mr. Hersh'szs termination ag CEO oF Hatzalan without cause,
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Defendants poeted an article that appeared on a website called
www.failedmessiah. com. ' |

88. Failedmassiéh com is hosted by an individual whose
identity ia not yet known to Plaintiffs (“Jahn Poe #6).

100 The failedmassiah com article bore the headline “Should
this man be CEQ of Hatzalah” abova My, Hersh's picture, and
stated that “(t]lhe better questiog is, shouldn't he and his wife
be in 32i1?” and that ths Hershes “have committed federal
crimes.” _ ' ' |

101.- By now, an interng] battlc at Hatzalah was raéing over
whether to keep Mr.  Hersh in his job or to give in te the
eénormous and e&ver- incraasing communiry and media pressure
carefully orchestrated by the Defendants so as' to make it
necessary for Hatzalah to breach its contract .with Mr. Hersh and
fire him. ‘ . '

102. At or abput thiﬁ.time, an anenymous individeal (John
Doe #7), upon information and belief associated with defendants
Cohen, AIYEh Larry and Elj Wolbe and Gluck peated on =everal
ﬁpubllc websites "and blogs the names, home addresses, and cell
phone humbers of the members of the Hatzalah Board of Directors
who had hired Mr Hersh and were most actively attempting to keep
him in his posiL;qn as CEO.

103. In addition, din those 'posts, this individual
‘encouraged everyonsa readlng the peosts to harass the listed
1ndiv1duals for hiring Mr. Hersh, a man, the poster said, “witﬁ

no previcus employment histery and a racord of child abuse, ™ and
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to “demand they take immediate action [{,e., firing Mr. Harsh] o
see that Hatzaloh fzic] 1=z kept out. of the news and can . return to
‘thelr incredible migsion of savzng, not  assisting in the
-destructlon of, Jewish livaz.” ' |

104: - Upen  information and belief, dafendant Gluck, BEl:
Wolbe, Aryeh Larry "Wclbve, and Cohen, ‘together with the other
defendarits, contimued to exzert an ever more concerted effort in
the Ozthodox community  te pressure the Hatzalah Board of
Directors to fire Mr. Hersh without cause.

105. This effort included ~contacting community Rabbis,
Community Activists; and wealthy, influential, .and/ox politically
connaected Community members, all of whom were told that Mr. Hersh
was a terrlble person with &8 “documented hl$tOry of child abuse*
who was thus not fit to continue in his prominent . position as CEQ
of Hatzalah At the Line Defendants dlsseminated this infezrmation
they knew that it waas false.

1086, Upon infomatien and belief, wealthy and bowerful'
community members,. enlisted by defendants Gluck, Aryeh ZLarry
Wolbae, and Cohen Lo have Mr. Hersh fired, contacted the Hatzalah
Board - Directors and warned them that Hatzalah stood
potentially to lome millions of dellars in funds L4f Mr. Hersh was
not terminated. ‘ ‘

107. Upon mfomation and  belief, defendants Elizabeth
Cohen, Raphael Cohen, Aryeh Larry Wolbe, ELL Wolbe, aAriel
Eishqan and Hinda Fishman repeatedly §poke with several

influential membexs of Hatzalah, including several members of the

i)




Hatzalah Board of Directors, claiming to personally know the
inside story of the Hersh family and ta “coﬁfirm” years of chiid
abuse by'Mr. Hersh. At the time Defendants disseminated thisg
infofmation they knew that it was falge.

109. Their expliecit pﬁrpm&e in speaking with those Hatzalgh
members and Board Members Qas te induce Hatzalah to fire wr,
Hersh daépita the fact there was no'caﬁSe therefore,

1049, simultanabusly, Defendants, and/or otﬁers on their
behalf, alsg put ﬁdditional pressure ,frem multiple spurces, on
;be.Hatzaiahiﬁaaxd-to terminate Mr, Hersh, -

110. 1In addition, at or about.the game time, defendants
Cohen and/or Aryeh Larry Wolbe and/or Gluck, or others upon
information ang belief who were'&cting at their reguest, alse
contacted the head of the schoél at which Mrs. Hexsh was -employed
85 Director for the pqrpése of getting her fired frem her job, a
$60,000 pér year position, which is e&Xactly what happened zs a
resuli that very same day.

111. Om April 14, 2008, nﬁpon infgrmat;cn and balief,
defendants Gluck, Elizabéth Cohen, Raphael'Cohen,'and Aryeh Larry
Wolbe and their agents and/op proxies ran a full page ad on page
15 of the largestlagwish newspaper in the country in which they
expressed their “"deepest appreciation to all thpse who gave of
théir time, effort, and money to save f?].“. The Salflc&s
devotion that thay displayad fo 3ave a Jewish soul was tzuly

inspirétioual".
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112. This ag appéarad moi:e than twe weeks after Yy was out
of Trénquility Bay and the media frenzy was buginning To subside;
the ad was placed deliberately for the pﬁxpose,of maintaining the
intense’ media pressure c;nl Mr. Hersh and 'agp ﬁatzalah' $0 as to
énsure that My, I—;Iarajh would not be able to resume his position as
CEQ, which was under serious consideration at the time. |

' 113, In addition, at o¢r abvut tharp time, defendant Zvi
Gluck gave a highly publicizad 45~minuté interview on anp Drthodpx
Jewish radic station discussing trha false story publicized about
the Hershas and deiiberately portraying Mr, Hersh in a negative
light. The MP3 zecording of this interview was  then widely
distributed throughout the Internet and Blogosphere and
.subsequantly downioaded thousands 6f times from numercus
websites. ~This intarviey eucurred after Y was out 0L ‘the
Tranéuility,say Schdql and wag deliberately orchsstrated for the
-sole purposa of increaging the already intense media Pressure on
Mr. Hersh and on Hatzalan S0 as Lo ensure that Mr. Hersh would
not be able to resume hiﬁ position as CEQ: _

114. Becauss of Def&ndants’;concerted~eff6rts, Hatzalah was _
induced to terminate My, Hersh without cause. Sihce Mr. Hersh had
done nothing'wrong and had only pexformed his dutieg at Hatzalah
with honor ang distinction, Hatzalah gave him the option of
resigning rather than be fired. The sole reason for Mr. Hersh’s

termination was the actions Of DeTendants as.aforesaiq.
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115.. Both Mr. and Mrs. Hersh lost their jobs as a result of
Defendants’ campaign which was the intended result of Defendants
wrongful and tortuéus,actions. ' '

116. 1In additicn to losing hia job at Haféalah, er. He;:sh
alse suffered severe I_nanclal damages to the companies which he
founded and whose assets included signifiecant intellectual
properxty and software prcgrams with 'zignificant value reaching
inte the multlple millions of dollars

117. Defendants' Cehen, Aryeh Barry: Wolbe, and 2Zvi Gluck;
alded "and abetted by tﬁe other defendants, have intentionally
interfered with Mr. Hersh’s ability to remlize on the value of
His compenies, abllities, and azsets by posting damaging and
harmful misin‘formation about him on the wab that has resulted in
.damagps in an amaunt p:esently unkn0wn but running inte the
millions of dollars.

118. TIn addition to the wsb postlngs, upon information and
belier, defendants Elizabeth Cohen, Raphael Cohen, Aryeh Larry
Wolbe, and Eli Wolbe, aided and abptted by the othec defendants,
have directly and/ or by proiy, with the intention of interfering
with Mr. Hersh’s existing and potential relationéhips, contacted
one or ‘mcfe of Mr. .Harsh's investors, potential Iinvestors,
business partners and potential business partners to interfere
with Mr. Hersh’s ai:ilitir to vaalize the full wvaluc of his
int¢i1ectual property, equity pogitions and personal abilities.

119; in addition to the monetary damages listed. the

Harshes: have also suffeted severe and gignificant emotional and

268




psychological'trauma as a result pf the 8Xtreme and outrageous
conduct of the defendaﬂts, as alleged above.

120, In sum, as hoted above, Defandants ccnsplred w1th aach
other to cause extreme emotional and financial hard&hlp Lo the
Hershaes, inc;uding in. the manner alleged. .

121. Additional members of the conspiracy includs defendant
Sarash Rreisler, who, at defendant Eljzabeth Cohen’s request,
called the principal of the school that S attended in Rarkland
County, New York and told the principal that the Hershas wera
abusive, abhormal parents, ,

122, Ms. Kreisler also provided financial support to enable
'deféndanta Cohen and Azyeh Larry Wolbe' to affectuata the aims of .
the conspiracy, '

123. Upon information ang belief, 8§, Kreisler made many
additlonal calls on behalf of Elmzabeth Cohen to effactuate the
aims of the conspiracy, .

124. Another cbnspiracy membar,'whcse identity is not yet
known to the Hershes, posted an artiele on Jéwnerlc com under the
nom de plume of “Anonymous Rabbi” (Johm Doe &8) intending to
cause Mr. Hersh to lose his job at Hatzalal.

125- This defendant, in the- post, - :epufted that Mr. Hergh
was the CEQO of a prominent Orthodox organlzatlon based in
Brooklyn,” a thinly veiled referance to Hatzalah that everyone
reading the post would recognize,

126. He also falsely stated that ¥ “had been abused by his

father and ran away to live with a family in Texzas. .. Eventually,
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Isaac’s parents lured him back to Brooklyn with promises. of
financial aasxstance,.as wall as prcmisas te help him secura a
visa to werk in Canada as a summer camp counselor. When he
reached Brooklyn he was bound, gagged and handcuffed thrown in
the kack of a van, and 'flown to Jamaica to a ‘boqt camp, ”

127. 8till another member of the conspiracy is the hostar
of a website'(John Doe #9) known as vosizneias;cqm {Yiddish for
“what is news?”), o VIN, The Harshes are not yet aware of the
identity of John Doe #3/VIN, who posted many entries on his/ner
website intending that Mr. Hersh be fired.from his pogition at
Hatzdlah.

128, John Does #10-20 are additional individuals, male
and/ax female, and/or eéntities who have engagad in tha tDrtlous
conduct and GDRSPlra¢y deséribed abova, but whose identitles arse

net yet known to Plalntlffs.

AS AND FOR A PIRST CALSE oF ACTIQN *
iIortlcus Interference With Contract)

‘ 129, Plaintiffs repaat and reallege all ‘the allegatione '
contained in paragraphs 1~130 of the Complaint as - if those
allegatlons wera got forth fully herein. _

130. &t all relevant times, the Defendants were aware that
a contract existed between Hatzalah and Mr. Nersh.
131: Defendants .intentionally and with ‘malice induced

Hatzalah. to breach its employment agreement by Earminahing him

without causge on or absout May 23, 2008.

132. Hr. Hersh has suffered damages as a reault.
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133, Datendants conspired with each other to carry out and
effectuate the tortlous conduct alleged abovg.

134, Accordingly,. plaintiff Michael Hersh ig entitled to a
money judgmcnt against Defendants, jeintly and s&verally, in an
.amount to be determined wupon the trial of thls action but
presently balieved to be in excess of 810,000, 000. |

AZS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
_(Tortious Interference With Brospective Business Relations)

135. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all the allegations
contained in paragraphs 1- 135 of the CQmplaint as if those
allegatians vera sat forth fully herein.

136. At all relevant times, the Defendants were aware that
'Mrs Hersh was employed as a ,8chool Diractor.

' 137. Defendants 1ntentlonally and with mallce 1nduced Mrs.
Hexsh’'s "employer to terminate her without cause. Ms. 'Hersh’s
employment was termlnated on  or about March 27 2008 Eot
-coincidentally, Mrs., Hersh was terminated on the same day that
Defendants and thelr co-congpirators announced to the media that
Y was currently being abused 1in Tranquility Bay and had been
abuged by his parents in the past.

138. Plaintiffs have surfered damages as a result,

139, Defendants conSplred with each other to carry cut and
effectuate the toxticus conduct alleged above.

140, Accordingly, plaintlff Miriam Hersh is entitled to a

monay judgment against Defendants, jointly and sevarally, in an
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amount te be determined upon the trial ‘of this action but
prasently believed to be in excess of 31,000,000.

AS AND ¥OR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Tortious Interfersnce With Frospective Business Relations)

141. Plaintiff repeats and realleges all the allegations
contained in raragraphs 1-141 of ‘ﬁha cGiplaint asz if’ those
allegationé were set forth fully herein,

142, wMr. Hersh is a davelopexr of, among e¢ther things,
sophisticated assessment software which is cutting edge and . has
significant inte;natipnal market potential.

143, Upon information'aﬂd beliér, at all times Defendants
wexa aware of Mr. Hersh’s business and his customers Qr potential
client base. .

S 144, M, Hersh had relationships and prospective
'relafionships with third parties ' - -investors, potential
investors, business partners, and potential business partners -
who were going te make investments or conclude business
transactions ‘valued An the temns of millions of dollars in
_connact;on with Mr. Hersh’s intellectual property and / or eguity
positions and / ar personal ablllties, and who did not make such
Investments or conclude such business transactions as a result of
the conduct of . the Defendants, These potentlal business
transactions include deals with Cisco certain other multi~billion
dollar corporations which may be disclosed to the Court at a

later time., The prospective clients included the United States

30




govermment including the United States Armed Forces, and cértain
tate and Eedgfal’authorities, as well asg Fortﬁﬁa 500 companies

145. Defendanta' have .intarfereq - with those business
relations acﬁiﬁg*ﬁith the sole purp&sé of harxming the plaintiff,
using culpable or wrongful means causing injury to, and less of,
the bu31ness relationships. |

148, Mz, Hersh has suffered damages as a result.

147. The pefendants éonspired with each other to carry out
and effectwate the tortious conduct alleged above, ' .

148, Accordingly, plaintiffs are .entitlea tc a nmoney
judgment against'DefendanEs, jointly and severally, in an amount
to he determined upon the txz.al of this action but prasently
believed to be in excess of $100,000,000. This amount includes’
lcses for the contra¢Ls, inveatments, business transactlons and
loss of good will in the community at large.

AE AND FCR A FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
{Intentional Inflietion of Emotional Distraas}

149, . Flaintlff repeats and realleges all the allegatzons
containad in paragraphs 1-149 of the Complaint as if those
.allegations Wwers set forth fully herein.

150. Defendant?’ conﬁuct. Was extreme and"putragéous,
willful, wanten and malicious, outside the boundaries of decency
and shocking te the conscience. Through that conduct, the
defendants inflicted severs pain and _anguish upon the Plaintiffs

through a deliberate and malicious campaign of harassment and

1nt1m1datlon.




151. The- Defendants conspired with each other to cause
injury te¢ the Plaintiffs, who héve suffered damages és_a result.
, 152. Accordingly, plaintiffs ate entitled to a money
judgment against Defeﬁdants, jointly and severally, in an amount
to ﬁe ﬁetermiﬁéd upon the trial of this actlon but presently

beliaeved to ba in axcess of $100,000,000.

A5 AND FOR A FIFTHE CAUSE OF ACTION
{Aiding and Abetting)

153. Plaintiff repeats and realleges all the allegations
contained in paragraphs 1-153 ofl:the Cmelaint as 1f those
allegations were set forth fully herein.

"~ 154. ' The Dafendants provided substantial'assistanca to each
other in ca:\:riying out the scheme alleged above. |
158, The;Hazshes guffered damages as a result.

156.. ACCdrdingly, . plaintiffs are entitled to a mmxej"
ju&gment against Defendants, jointly and severaliy, in an amount
to be determined upon the trilal of this action but presently

believed to be in excess of. $100,000,000.

AS AND FOR. A SIXTH CADSE OF ACTION
(Prima Facie Tort) .

157. Plaintiff repeats and'reallegeélall the allegafions
contained in paragraphs 1-157 of the Complaint as 1f those
allegations were set forth fully herein.

138. In the alternative; to the éxtent that the Defendants’

acts are otherwise deemed lawful, Defendants witliout excuse or

a0




tificatlon, by an act or a serics of acts which would
otherwise be lawful, caused damages to Plaintiffs as alleged
above, intendlng to cause such damage. .
159, AAccordingly, plalntiffs are entitied to a mongy
judgment against Defendants jointly and severally, in an amount
to, be determlned upon the trlal of this action but prescntly

believed to be in excess of $100, 000, 000.

WHEREEQRE, Plaintiff respectfully reguests that this Court
oenter Jjudgment against defendants Elizabeth Rebecca Cbhen;
Raphael Cohen, Aryeh Larry Wolba, Bli Wolbe, Zvi Gluck, Joshua
Ambush Arie} E'ishman, Hinda Fishmn, Effe Goldstein, Abe
Lifschitz, Ayelet Mehlman, Yosef Shidler, Rachel Rosengarten,
Dina Deustch, and John Doés #1-18 as follows:

‘A.  On the First Cause of Action awardlng Lo Plaintiffs
a mcney Judgmeaent agalnst Défendants, jointly and severally, in an
amount to . be determined upon the trial of this action but
presently believed to be in excess of $10,000,000; ' .

B. On the Second Cause of Action against aw;rding To
Plaintiffs a money judament against Defendants, jointly and
severally, in an amount to be determined wpon the trial of this
action but presently believed to be in excess of- 51,000, DOO

C. On the Thlrd Fourth, Pifth and S$ixth Causas of

Action against Pefendants, jointly and seéverally, in an amount. to
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be detemmined  upon the trial of this action but presently
believed to be in excess of $100,000,000;

D. On all Causes of Action, awarding to Plaintiffs
post judgmenf interest, attbrnéys’ fees and the costs of this
-action; ) . _

E. On all Causes of Actiom, awarding to Plaintiffs
punitive damages against Defendants; Jointly and severally, in an
amount to be dstermined upon the trial of this action; and

F. Granting to Plalntszs, such other and further
relief as to this Court may seem just anq propet.

Dated: ‘White'Plains, New Yoik
March 19,42010

DANZIG K1ISHMAN & DECREA

BY: .~

;;@ﬁAs B. DECEA
Member of the Firm
Actorneys for Plaintiffs

Miriam and Michael Hersh
One North Broadway, 12 Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

(914) 285-1400
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK .}
ss,:

COUNTY -OF WESTCHﬁsTER )
THOMAS B. DECEA, ESQ., being duly asworn, depases'and
says: ' .

1 am one of the attorneys for plaintiffs in this action. I
have read the foregoing plaintifffs First Amended Verified
Complaint, know the coﬁtahtg thereof and verify that the
information is true, exgept as to those matters tharein stated
Upan Lnformatxon and belief, and as to -those mattera T bellave
them to be true.

My beliefs &% tO0 " those matters theieinl stated upon
information and beolief are based upon books, records, documents
and memoranda in the files of plaintiffs. The re%son this
verification is heing made by me is that the’ plaintiffs 4a

cutside of the county where our offices are located.

THOMAS B. DECEA -
Swern to before me this

19* day ‘of March 2010

Notary Public

B
Gu

aMBumthumugz
Expires Qct,
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS

- X
MIRIAM HERSH and MICHAEL HERSH ., : Index No. 006170-2009
Plaintiffs,

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
- against -

ELIZABETH REBECCA COHEN, RAPHAEL
COHEN, ARYEH LARRY WOLBE, ELI WOLBE, ZVI
GLUCK, JOSHUA AMBUSH, ARIEL FISHMAN,
HINDA FISHMAN, EFFI GOLDSTEIN, ABE
LIFSCHITZ, AYELET MEHLMAN, SARAH
KREISLER, YOSEF SHIDLER, RACHEL
ROSENGARTEN, DINA DEUSTCH, and JOHN DOES
#1-18,

Defendants.

To: _GOOGLE,INC_

~G0STATE STREET
ALBANY, NEW YORK, 12207

GREETINGS:

WE COMMAND YOU, that all business and excuses being laid aside, to produce
for inspection and examination the materials listed on Schedule A hereto and all other
books, papers or records in your possession, custody or control which may contain
information concerning the above-captioned action and proceeding at the offices of
DANZIG FISHMAN & DECEA located at 360 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor, New
York, New York 10017 within twenty (20) days of service hereof.

TAKE NOTICE THATI, failure to comply with this subpoena is punishable as a
contempt of Court and shall make you liable to the person on whose behalf this subpoena
was issued for a penalty not to exceed fifty dollars and all damages sustained by reason of
your failure to comply.




WITNESS, the action and proceeding are pending before the Hon. Bernadette

Bayne, one of the Justices of said Court.

Dated: White Plains, New York
June 14, 2010

DANZIG FISHMAN & DECEA

”" Théma§ B. Decea

Yenisey Rodriguez-McCloskey
Biadley F. Silverman

One Noith Broadway, 12th Floor

White Plains, New Yoik 10601

(914) 285-1400

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Miriam and Michael Hersh




SCHEDULE A

1. Documents sufficient to identify the cieatoi(s), owner(s), and/or users of
the below e-mail addresses, including, but not limited to, any information
regarding the addresses, phone numbers, email addresses, or other contact
information of these peisons.

savealifed(@gmail.com

neveler@gmail.com

amksheoref{@gmail.com

saveisaachersh(@gmail.com

ike4life(&)gmail.com

LifeofRubin@gmail.com

bianag(@egmail.com

2. All documents relating or referring to the below list of sites, blogs, pages
and/or groups.

3. Documents sufficient to identify the creatoi(s), owner(s), and/or
administrators of the below list of sites, blogs, pages and/ot groups, including,
but not limited to, any information 1egarding the addiesses, phone numbers,
email addresses, or other contact information of these petsons.

4. Documents sufficient to identify all persons who posted to the below list of
sites, blogs, pages and/or groups, including, but not limited to, any

information regarding the add:esses, phone numbers, email addresses, or other

contact information of these peisons.
5. All posts to any of the below list of sites, blogs, pages and/or groups.

http://isaachersh.blogspot.com/

http://freeisaac.blogspot.com

http://caseforisaac.blogspot.com

http://freeisaac1.blogspot.com

http://www.saveisaacslife.blogspot.com/

http://www.savelsaac.blogspot.com




http://hetshtiuth.blogspot.com/

http://baibe--stamps.blogspot.com/

http://isaac-hersh.blogspot.com

http://frumintherapy.blogspot.com

http://myrightword.blogspot.com

http://kosheracademic.blogspot.com

http://jewishsurvivors.blogspot.com

http://exposemolesters.blogspot.com

http:/unorthodoxjews.blogspot.com/

http://anunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com/

http://groupuoi.blogspot.com/

http://unorthodoxiew.blogspot.com/

http://aunoi1thodoxjew.blogspot.com/

http://un-c1thodoxiew.blogspot.com/

http://theunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com/

http://theantitzemach.blogspot.com

http://amksheoref.blogspot.com

http://blogindm.blogspot.com/2008/04/why-is-jewish-music-blogger-wiiting html

http://haemtza.blogspot.com

hitp://www blogger.com/profile/05064388380870609233

http://stopchildprofiteering, blogspot.com

http://daattorah.blogspot.com

https://www.blogger.com/comment.g?blogID=28305689&postID=1853998 79957564189
9&isPopup=tiue




http://www.thecooljew.net




 Exhihit ¢



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS

MIRIAM HERSH and MICHAEL HERSH., [ndex No 006170-2009

Plzintiffs,

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
- against -

ELIZABETH REBECCA COHEN, RAPHAE].
COHEN, ARYEH LARRY WOLBE, ELI WOLRBE, ZVI
GLUCK, JOSHUA AMBUSH, ARIEL FISHMAN,
HINDA FISHMAN, EFF1 GOLDSTEIN, ABE
LIFSCHITZ, AYELET MEHLMAN, SARAH
KREISLER, YOSEF SHIDLER, RACHEL
ROSENGARTEN, DINA DEUSTCH, and JOHN DOES
#1-18,

Defendants.

To:  YAHOO!INC,
CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
11 EIGHTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 10011

GREETINGS:

WE COMMAND YOQU, that all business and excuses being laid aside, to produce
for inspection and examination the materials listed on Schedule A hereto and g1l other
books, papers or records in your possession, custody or control which may contain
information Concerning the above-captioned action and proceeding at the offices of
DANZIG FISHMAN & DECEA located at 360 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor, New
York, New York 10017 within twenty (20) days of service hereof:

TAKE NOTICE THAT, failure to comply with this subpoena is punishable as a
contempt of Court and shall make you Jiable to the person on whose behalf this subpoena
was issued for a penalty not to exceed fifty dollars and all damages sustained by reason of
your failure to comply.




WITNESS, the action and proceeding are pending before the Hon Bemadette

Bayne, one of the Justices of said Court

Dated: White Plains, New York
Tune 14, 2010

DANZIG FISHMAN & DECEA

~Fhdfaas B. Deces
Yenisey Rodriguez-McCloskey
Bradley F. Silverman
One North Broadway, 12th Floor
White Plains, New Yoik 10601
(914) 285-1400
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
Miriam and Michael Hersh




SCHEDULE A

Documents sufficient to identify the creator(s), owner(s), and/or users of
the below e-mail addresses, including, but not limited to, any information
regarding the addresses, phone numbers, email addresses, or other contact
information of these persons.

saveisaac(@yahoo.com
a_unorthodoxjew(@yahoo.com
hmaryles@yahoo.com

All documents relating or referring to bitp.//geocities.com/saveisaac

(“Save Isaac Page™).

Documents sufficient to identify the creator(s), owner(s) and/or
administrator(s) of the Save Isaac Page since its creation, including, but
not limited to, any information regarding the addresses, phone numbers,
email addresses, or other contact information of these peisons.
Docurnents sufficient to identify all persons who posted to the Save Iszac
Page since its creation, including, but not limited to, any information
regarding the addresses, phone numbers, email addresses, or other contact
information of these persons.

All posts to the Save Isaac Page since its creation
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Electronic Frontier Foundation
Protecting Rights and Promoting Freedom on the Electronic Frontier

Bradley F. Silverman

Danzig Fishman & Decea

One North Broadway, 12th Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

(914) 285-1400

Tuly 8, 2010 By Fax and US Mail

Re: Request to withdraw subpoenas duces tecum in Hersh v. Cohen, Supreme

Court, Kings County, Index No. 006170-2009

Dear Mr. Silverman,

As we discussed by phone yesterday, my organization represents several Internet forum
operators and e-mail account-holders' targeted in two subpoenas duces tecum issued by
your firm on June 14, 2010, in connection with Hersh v. Cohen, Supreme Court, Kings
County, Index No. 006170-2009. These blanket subpoenas — issued to non-parties
Google, Inc. (“Google”) and Yahoo!, Inc. (“Yahoo™) — seek to unmask the account
holders associated with ten email accounts, the operators of thirty blogs and a website,
and potentially hundreds of anonymous commenters on those sites. The subpoenas
further appear to compel the disclosure of the contents of communications regarding or
related to the targeted individuals and forums.

As we further discussed yesterday, it is my clients’ position that your subpoenas amount
to a prohibited “fishing expedition,” a blanket discovery sweep covering far more
material than is relevant or even appropriate to your case. If Google and Yahoo comply
with those subpoenas, the privacy and First Amendment rights of my clients and many,
many others would unnecessary be violated. Without any indication as to how the
identities of the individual posters and forum operators are material your case, your
subpoenas also appear to be in non-compliance with relevant CPLR requirements.

Consequently, I hereby reiterate my requests for the following. First, as my organization
is only now coming on to the case, I request an extension time during which we may
come up to speed. Second, as they are deficient and unenforceable in the ways discussed
above, I request that you withdraw the subpoenas. Third, short of withdrawing them, I at
minimum ask that you (a) formally narrow the scope of the subpoenas by specifically

' Our clients include the operators of the following forums:
unorthodoxjews.blogspot.com, anuorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, groupoj.blogspot.com,
unorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, aunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com, un-
orthodoxjew.blogspot.com, theunorthodoxjew.blogspot.com,
theantizemach.blogspot.com, and haemtza.blogspot.com. Also among our clients are the
account-holders associated with the following e-mail addresses:
a_unorthodoxjew(@yahoo.com and hmaryles@yahoo.com.

454 Shotwell Street ¢ San Francisco, CA 94110 USA
O +14154369333 @ +14154369993 @ www.eff.org © information@eff.org



July 8, 2010
Page 2

identifying the individuals (by alias, comment post, or similar fashion) who you believe
should be unmasked, and (b) how you believe the identity of those individuals would be
relevant to your case. By doing so, we may well find areas of agreement, and if we do
not, then we will have at least narrowed the scope of our dispute.

Absent an extension and/or withdrawal or significant narrowing of your subpoenas, and
given the tight deadlines imposed by Google and Yahoo by which to object to the
subpoenas, we will have no choice but to move to quash your subpoenas by early next
week.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me directly.

SW i

Matt Zimmeran

Senior Staf{ Attorney
Electronic Frontier Foundation
454 Shotwell St.

San Francisco, CA 94110
(415) 436-9333 x127

Fax: (415) 436-9993
mattz@eff.org




SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS: Part 18

MIRIAM HERSH and MICHAEL HERSH,
' Plaintiffs,

- against -

ELIZABETH REBECCA COHEN, RAPHAEL COHEN,
ARYEH LARRY WOLBE, ELI WOLBE, ZVI GLUCK,
JOSHUA AMBUSH, ARIFL FISHMAN, HINDA
FISHMAN, EFFI GOLDSTEIN, ABE LIFSCHITZ,
AYELET MEHLMAN, SARAH KREISLER, YOSEF
SHIDLER, RACHEL ROSENGARTEN, DINA
DEUTSCH, and JOHN DOES #1-18,

"~ Defendants.

Index No. 006170-2009

Justice Bernadette Bayne

NOTICE OF MOTION TO QUASH AND
AFFIRMATION IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO QUASH

‘Signature (22 NYCRR §130-1.1-a)

Coo choelill

Ron Lazebnik

LINCOLN SQUARE LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

Fordham University School of Law
33 West 60th Street, Third Floor
New York, New York 10023
(212) 636-6934

Matt Zimmerman (pro hac vice application forthcoming)
ELECTRONIC FRONTIER FOUNDATION

454 Shotwell Street
San Francisco, California 94110
(415) 436-9333 x127

Attorneys for Anonymous Forum Hosts

July 12, 2010
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